



Iryna Merylova

Date of birth: 31/10/1990 | **Email address:** iryna.merylova@gmail.com |

Address: Architect Oleh Petrov Street, 24a, Department of Architectural Design and Urban Planning, 49005, Dnipro, Ukraine (Work)

About me:

Professionally engaged in architecture and scientific research for more than 9 years. My research interests are focused on eco-urban systems. I pay special attention to the development of recreation and tourism at the level of region and city. I deal with issues of urbanism and renovation of industrial territories in order to preserve the cultural heritage of the period of industrialization.

I have technical skills of an architect and theoretical knowledge of regional planning and urbanism. Ready to participate in architectural and urban planning projects.

WORK EXPERIENCE

09/2014 – 05/2018 Dnipro, Ukraine

ARCHITECT, ASSISTANT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND URBAN PLANNING PSACEA

Architectural practice, scientific research, teaching, methodological work (full-time).

05/2018 – CURRENT Dnipro, Ukraine

ARCHITECT, PHD, ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND URBAN PLANNING PSACEA

Architectural practice, scientific research, lecturing, methodological work (full-time).

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/09/2007 – 01/02/2012 Dnipro, Ukraine

BACHELOR. QUALIFICATION - ARCHITECTURE PSACEA

Address Architect Oleh Petrov Street, 24a, Dnipro, Ukraine | **Website** <https://pgasa.dp.ua/en/>

20/02/2012 – 30/06/2013 Dnipro, Ukraine

MASTER OF ARCHITECTURE. QUALIFICATION - ARCHITECTURE: CITY PLANNING PSACEA

Address Architect Oleh Petrov Street, 24a, Dnipro, Ukraine | **Website** <https://pgasa.dp.ua/en/>

10/10/2013 – 28/02/2017 Dnipro, Ukraine

POSTGRADUATE STUDIES: TOWN PLANNING AND LANDSCAPE DESIGN PSACEA

Address Architect Oleh Petrov Street, 24a, Dnipro, Ukraine | **Website** <https://pgasa.dp.ua/en/>

01/03/2017 – 03/05/2018 Kyiv, Ukraine

PHD. QUALIFICATION - TOWN-BUILDING AND LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE KNUCA

Address Povitroflotskyi Avenue, 31, Kyiv, Ukraine | **Website** <https://www.knuba.edu.ua/>

01/12/2022 – CURRENT Kyiv, Ukraine

DOCTORAL STUDIES: ARCHITECTURE AND URBAN PLANNING KNUCA

Address Povitroflotskyi Avenue, 31, Kyiv, Ukraine | **Website** <https://www.knuba.edu.ua/>

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **UKRAINIAN**

Other language(s): **ENGLISH (B2) | CZECH (B2)**

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

PERSONAL SKILLS

Responsibility. Good communication skills. Leadership. Team player. Creative and critical thinking. Self-improvement. Internet-savvy.

SKILLS AND EXPERTISE

Urban Planning. Regional Planning. Urbanism. Architecture. Recreation.

DIGITAL SKILLS

ArchiCAD. Revit. Autodesk 3ds Max. Blender. SketchUp. Adobe Photoshop. Adobe Illustrator. Figma. Microsoft Office.

CERTIFICATES

2019 – CURRENT

Pearson Edexcel Level I Certificate in ESOL International (CEF B2)

2015 – 2016

Tempus SEHSI Certificate "Regional as a functioning system and environment"

2016

Costal Urban Forum "Landscape and urban planning of recreational coastal areas"

PROJECTS

2013 – 2018

Functional and planning organization of out-of-school educational institutions network by the example of Dnipropetrovsk region, Ukraine Qualifying scientific work as a manuscript and project of out-of-school educational network. Author & Lead.

2020 – 2021

Industrial Landscape Park "Fabrychnyi", Dnipro, Ukraine The project of the industrial landscape park 'Fabrychnyi' reconsiders the historical industrial zone. Co-Author.

2022 – 2022

Renovation of a Small Industrial City Lavaveix-Les-Mines, France The project of the small town renovation. Expert.

COMPETITIONS

2020

Steel Freedom. Stadium in Mariupol, Ukraine

Project of stadium in Mariupol. Finalists of the competition. Team lead.

2019 – 2020

The Territory of the Future. Improvement of the Territory of Settlements, Dnipro Region, Ukraine

The project of renovation landscape park 'Verbky'. II place. Team lead.

2019

STUDSPACE. Public Spaces for PSACEA, Dnipro, Ukraine

Landscape project for the public spaces for PSACEA. II place. Team lead.

PUBLICATIONS

[Perspectives of the public space development in the historical part of Dnipro, Ukraine](#) – 2021

The article discusses the methods for reconstructing historical urban space of the industrial city of Dnipro in a post-industrial economy, strengthening globalization and digitalization processes of the social life of citizens, analyzing development milestones of the historical city center, identifying modern problems of the area under consideration and providing the ways to solve them as a conceptual project proposal.

[A human in the urban space of the globalized world](#) – 2020

The purpose of the research is to define certain interaction features between a human and the urban environment in the global world. The study is based on the investigations of contemporary researchers in social philosophy and urban science, as well as social scientists of Chicago School. The originality of the research is to analyze the "human-urban space" system in terms of the influence of local space of the global world on the human identity formation and preservation.

[Urban Improvement of comprehensive school and out of school educational establishments in Ukraine](#)

– 2019

Renewal of architectural planning in urban and rural areas can contribute to new educational institutions for population according to regulations and standards. The research was conducted to provide recommendations concerning improvement of educational establishments network in conditions of urban compaction, as well as territorial educational districts in urban and rural areas. The calculation method of general and out-of-school educational institutions network of different levels was improved. Various layouts of subject-oriented educational institutions were suggested, taking into account accessibility radius within territorial educational districts.

[Google Scholar](#)

[SCOPUS](#)

[ORCID](#)

[ResearchGate](#)
